RUSSELL D. HUNT, JR.

BOARD CERTIFIED — CRIMINAL LAW
310 SOUTH AUSTIN AVENUE TELEPHONE: (512) 474-5114
GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78626 TEXAS BOARD OF LEGAL SPECIALIZATION TELECOPIER: (512) 857-0746

WWW.RUSSHUNTJRLAW.COM

April 30, 2020

Honorable Scott Harris

Clerk of the Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Ibarra v. Davis, No. 19-8103
Dear Mr. Harris:

Respondent filed its brief in opposition to certiorari in the above-captioned case on April 22,
2020. The first distribution date for in forma pauperis petitions following the 14-day grace period
is May 6. 2020.

Pursuant to the Court’s March 19, 2020 order, Petitioner respectfully requests that the Court
delay distribution of this petition by 14 days, until the Court’s May 20, 2020 distribution date.
Petitioner requests this additional time to file a reply in support of his petition for writ of certiorari
based on substantial disturbances caused by the COVID-19 outbreak.

Respondent does not oppose this request.

: .
Sincerel

RUSSELL D. HUNT, JR.

Counsel of Record
R2@rhjrlaw.com

cc: Kyle Hawkins, Counsel for Respondent, Kyle.Hawkins@oag.texas.gov



